

## Dallas Elementary School PAC Meeting Minutes

Friday October 8th, 9:00 am on Zoom

In Attendance: Megan Provencher, Jana Hegyi, Maegan Archibald, Claire Sullivan, Jenn Strange, Charles Kim, Tanya, Emily Ip.

### **1) Agenda Approved**

### **2) Adoption Of Sept. 2021 meeting minutes**

### **3) Principals Report:**

Additional Notes:

- Early Dismissal on Oct 28th is 12:41pm.
- Playground - backlogged
- Leadership group doing a fantastic donations drive for Monte Creek fire victims.

### **4) Treasures Report**

General \$29,703.22

Gaming \$2154.25

- (+) \$5000 - SD 73 deposit, playground grant
- (-) \$8600 classroom funds
- (-) \$2316.00 donut costs

### **5) Playground Update**

- No updates at this time.
- Swing installation unknown

### **6) Fundraising Updates**

- Krispy Kreme Donuts, 400 dozen sold.
- Clothing orders closed Oct. 2. 118 pieces ordered. Hopefully available before Oct 22.
- Purdys still planned for Nov.
- Bottle Drop off location at General Grants, under Dallas School PAC
- Holiday Shop planned first week of December. More info to come.

### **7) Hot Lunch Updates**

- Booked for every Friday. All ordering and payment on [munchalunch.com](http://munchalunch.com)

### **8) Yearbook**

- Heather Morris and Amanda Robinson have offered to learn with Leigh-Ann Hooley.
- Email account being set up for all pictures to be sent to [\*\*dallaschoolyearbook@gmail.com\*\*](mailto:dallaschoolyearbook@gmail.com)

### **9) New Business**

- Requests for more info from PAC and school. Will possibly start a monthly newsletter?
- Requests for water coolers in portables, going to look into costs for providing them.
- \$2500 agreed for new sports equipment as needed
- Volleyball skills could happen outside of school if parent run and teacher sponsor available. No planned school sport volleyball season.
- Open to requests and ideas to form goals for our future fundraising efforts.

### **10) Next Meeting - Monday, November 8th, 7 pm school library.**

